



Ivan Popov
Senior Architectural Assistant - Architectural Design
Team Façade/Envelope packages

Ivan joined Darling Associates in 2022 as Senior Architectural Technician. He has previously worked at Foster + Partners, Feilden Clegg Bradley and BDP and has exceptional BIM, design and 3D modelling skills.

Ivan is a graduate of The University of Nottingham. He has experience in working at all stages of design, concept and development, through to technical detailing and construction, working on complex and large-scale projects in multiple sectors.

Qualifications

May 2021 - ISO19650 Information Management Practitioner, Operam Academy

Education

2010-2014 BArch (Hons) Architecture

Experience

- 2022 - present present Darling Associates, London
Senior Architectural Technician
- 2020 - 2022 Foster and Partners, London
BIM Coordinator
- 2019 - 2020 Feilden Clegg Bradley
BIM Coordinator
- 2015 - 2018 BDP
Architectural Technician

Portfolio

Century City, Hangzhou, China
Mixed Use development, Stages 3 - 5

Grangegorman Central Quad, Dublin, Ireland
Main university building
Stage 5 (Construction)

Imperial Studios, London
Retail and workspaces
Stage 2 - 3 (Concept - Scheme Design)